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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Cathetine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 6:07 PM

To: ‘Motor Claim - 1T

Ce ‘Natalie Lee'; ‘assignments@lkkauto com'

Subject: RE- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY3836X (Accident involving

SGY3B36X and SHCB724G on 06.05.2017)

Dear Gabriel,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner would like to withdraw claim.
We will close this file at pur end without billing.

Best Regarls,
Catherine Chong | Adinin
LREK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pliemne: 67418434 | email psignments@lkgauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrisl Park: Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | B{qo8aym)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto;admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 11-28 AM

To: 'Motor Claim - |II' emotorclaim @iii.com sg»; sur@lkkauta.com

Cc: 'Natalie Lee' <natalie@iii.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY3836X (Accident involving SGY3836X and SHCE724G on
06.05.2017)

Dear Gahriel,
Thihk you far the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently nat in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Bist Regands,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6741-8434 | emall: assignments@ | kkauto.com | fax: basti-anis
Bk 51, Payn Uhi Industeinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408593)

From: Mator Claim - Il

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Hui Ling <riaz@iustice com.sg>

Ce: Natalie Lee <natalie@iii.comisg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. 5GY3836X (Accident involving SGY3836X and SHC8724G an
06.05.2017)



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iil. com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Hui Ling

Ce: Natalle Lee; assignments@/kkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY3836X
(Accident involving SGY3B36X and SHCBT24G on 06.05.2017)

Attachments: shc8724g_20170509102732 pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SGY3R36X and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Natzfie.
*Kindly upload this survey request email lo merimen.

Thank You,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dapt.

India International Insuranca Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Strest #04/205 [OB Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel : 63476100, Ext-248, Fax ; 62244174
e-mmiall: Gabrisldllloom,.sg

From: Huli Ling [mallto:riaz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Motor Claim - TIT

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY3836X (Accident involving SGY3836X
and SHCB724G on 06.05.2017)

WITHOUT PREILIDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to your below emall,

We would like to nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lte as our mutual surveyor-5JE.
Please ask the surveyor to direct lialse with the repairer.

Thanks

Regards,

Huiling
RIAZ LLC

From: Mator Claim - Il [malto:motorclaim@@iil.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 10:34 AM

To: Hul Ling <riaz@justice.com.sg>




Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY3836X (Accident invalving SGY3836X and
SHC8724G on 06.05.2017)

Bear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your emall,
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

= LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« \Vlcom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 daysof receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on of If you have any
objections to the above list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Cialms Dept.

India International Insurance Pta Lid
64 Cecll Street 204/#05 108 Building
Singapore 048711

Tel : B3I476100,Ext-248, Fax : 62244174
e-mail: Gaprel@ii.com.5g

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us
collecting, using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data
with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other
insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. This enables us 1o ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your
claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
you do not agree to the same, Kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim 10 us, you are deemed to have agreed to us
collecting, using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data
with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other
imsurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. This enables us 1o ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your
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Our Ref: SGY 3836X (V)
Your Ref: SHC B724G

ﬁ - TAR KOK SHANG  ILLE HONE) LON

TO:  India International Insurance Pe(te ey ISl -
64 Cecll Street \
AO4/H05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Departmant

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 06 May 2017 at about 1745
hours along Stadium Walk No.5 Involving our client’s vehicle registration number SGY 3836X and
vehicle registration number SHC §724G driven by you or your autharized driver at the material tima.
A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic palice report filed Is enclosad,

As @ result of the accldent, our tlient’s vehicle has been damaged, Before our cllent/ we proceed to
repalr the damaged vehicle, pleasa let us know within 2 working days of your recelpt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would llke to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
recelve any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client fwe shall procead to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you,

Please be Informed that the sald vehicle can be Inspected at:

Name of workshop . ¢ C.5 ONG AUTO PTELTD
Address ¢ 10 ANG MO KiO AUTO POINT
IND PARK 2A, #02-16
SINGAPORE 568047
Telephone no. 5 64841933 Fax no, ; 6484 1922
Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.
FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after complation of pre-
Yours faithfully repalr inspection, Thank you,
Appainted surveyar
R e (Name & signature)
encs
| Date & timi of Inspection
cc  Cllent

133 New BrigcE RoADd #05-02 CHINATOWN POINT SINCAFORE 058413
TEL1 BE340110 FaXi G5340220 EMAILI RIAZRIUSTICE.COM.SG
(PLEARE NOTE THAT QUAE FAX |5 NOT FON SERAYICE OF COURT DOCUMENTRI
WWWLIMIUAYC LA ME, 80
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